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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: John Volkerding <jvolkerding@basindisposalinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 2:17 PM
To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] october c-118
Attachments: c118 oct.pdf

Thanks! 
 
John Volkerding, PhD, Vice President 
Basin Disposal, Inc.,  30 Years of HSE Excellence 
Disposal/Brine Plant: 200 Montana, Bloomfield, NM 87413 
Recycling Plant: 10127 Hwy 550, Lybrook, NM  
Office: 300 Legion, Aztec, NM 87410 
Office#:      505‐334‐3013 
Mobile#:    505‐320‐2840 
Fax#:          505‐333‐3898 
Plant#:       505‐632‐8938 
Plant#:       505‐568‐0058 
Email:      jvolkerding@basindisposalinc.com 
Email:      jvolkerding@aztecwell.com 
 

 
Water is the driving force of all nature. 
Leonardo da Vinci 
 



Report of BASIN DISPOSAL, INC Month & Year

Address 200 MONTANA, BLOOMFIELD, NM 87413

I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

JOHN M VOLKERDING 505-334-3013
Signature Printed Name & Title Date Telephone No.
jvolkerding@basindisposalinc.com

E-mail Address

TREATING PLANT OPERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT

October-20

TOTAL STOCKS PIPELINE OIL BEGINNING OF MONTH (Attach additional sheets if necessary)

PLANT NAME LOCATION BARRELS

TOTAL PIPELINE OIL RECOVERED (Attach additional sheets if necessary)

PLANT NAME LOCATION BARRELS

Basin Disposal, Inc. Section 3, Township 29 N, Range 11 West 1861

Basin Disposal, Inc. Section 3, Township 29 N, Range 11 West 150

TOTAL ALL PLANTS 150

Basin Disposal, Inc. Giant/Western Refining 0

Petrosource/High Sierra 0

Murex 1931

TOTAL ALL PLANTS 1861

DELIVERIES PIPELINE OIL (Attach additional sheets if necessary)

FROM TO BARRELS

Basin Disposal, Inc. Section 3, Township 29 N, Range 11 West 80

TOTAL ALL PLANTS 80

Triple S 0

TOTAL ALL PLANTS 1931

TOTAL STOCKS PIPELINE OIL END OF MONTH (Attach additional sheets if necessary)

PLANT NAME LOCATION BARRELS

11/1/2020
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